

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Mark Brady	***************************************		62:000 Survey Commission Commissi					
Board/Commission Name:	:	nder/2016-70a	Position Title:					
Pike Place Market Preservation & Develo	pment	: Authority	Authority Councilmember					
<u></u>		Council Cor	Council Confirmation required?					
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment							
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	ed: Term of Position: *					
Council	7/27/	2017	017 8 /1/2017 7/1/2017					
☐ Mayor	1		to kp					
Other: Pike Place Market	i	ļ	7/31/202 1 6/30/2021					
Constituency								
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Co		Contact Phone No.:					
Tacoma	98409							
Background:			Part of the Part o					
Mark Brady has been an active member of	of the F	'ike Place Mo	ırket co	ommunity for over 12 years, first by				
managing Rummage Hall and for the last	3.5 ye	ars he has ov	vned R	ummage Around. Brady believes the				
Market is a great place for small business, like his, to get established and grow and he has just renewed								
his lease for another three years. Prior to Rummage Hall he owned two auction houses and for the last								
twenty years has donated his time to a va	iriety o	f charity auc	tions. I	Mark has two Associate's Degrees,				
General Studies and Human Resources (w	ith a fo	ocus on drug	and ale	cohol counseling), and has been a				
coordinator for the Special Olympics and a	a parer	nt-to-parent	coordin	nator for Grays Harbor County for				
children with special needs.	*	T	eta M					
Authorizing Signature (original signature	.):	Appointing Christ Scot		tory:				
Chartagehen Seath		Constituency Chair						

This appointment represents Mr. Brady's first term

OTY OF SEATILE

OTTY OF SEATILE

OTTY OF SEATILE

MARK BRADY

WORK EXPERIENCE

2013-present

Owner, Rummage Around, Pike Place Market

· Involved in all aspects of the daily operations and management, including hand-selecting antiques, goods, and collectibles for sale in the store.

2000-2012

Owner of Two Separate Auction Houses

 Involved in all aspects of managing an auction house, including selection of auction items.

1980

Parent-to-Parent Coordinator, Grays Harbor County

· Assisted in the communication between high conflict parents and to

advocate for children with special needs

1980

Coordinator, Special Olympics

EDUCATION

1995

Associates Degree, Human Resources, Grays Harbor College

1998

Associates Degree, General Studies, Tacoma Community College

VOLUNTEER WORK

·Twenty years of supporting charity auctions in the region.

· Assisted in helping write the Washington Smoking Ban Initiative approved by voters in the State of Washington in 2005

Pike Place Market Preservation and Development Authority

August 2017

12 Members: Pursuant to RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110; all subject to City Council confirmation, 4-year terms:

- 4 Mayor-appointed
 - 8 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): (4) Constituency and (4) PDA Governing Council

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M		1.	Chair	James Savitt	7/1/14	6/30/18	3	Mayor
6	M	3	2.	Member	Paul Neal	7/1/17	6/30/21	1	Governing Council
6	М	7	3.	Member	Devin McComb	7/1/17	6/30/21	1	Mayor
6	F		4.	Secretary/ Treasurer	Gloria Skouge	7/1/14	6/30/18	4	Constituency
6	M	N/A	5.	Member	Mark Brady	7/1/17	6/30/21	1	Constituency
1	М		6.	Member	Ray Ishii	7/1/15	6/30/19	1	Governing Council
6	М		7.	Member	Matt Hanna	7/1/16	6/30/20	3	Mayor
2	М		8.	Member	Rico Quirindongo	7/1/14	6/30/18	2	Governing Council
2	М		9.	Officer-at-Large	Betty Halfon	7/1/16	6/30/20	2	Constituency
5	М		10.	Member	David Ghoddousi	7/1/15	6/30/19	4	Constituency
6	F		11.	Member	Patrice Barrentine	7/1/16	6/30/20	2	Governing Council
6	F		12.	Member	Colleen Bowman	7/1/15	6/30/19	1	Mayor

SELF-I	IDENT	IFIED C	DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	1								3			
Gov. Council	3	1		2	1	1				. 2			·
Other	2	2		1		1			1	2			
Total	7	4		3	1	2			1	7			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.